
From:Nick Roberts
Sent:18 Oct 2018 16:39:45 +0100
To:Osborne, Lawrence (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC)
Cc:Eugene Moore;Ashcroft, Jonathan;Anderson, Nicholas;Dray, Patricia
Subject:PL/2016/02754/MAJFOT - MSA J4 Box Trees Farm - Highways England Response
Attachments:AECOM Response to Highways England Comments 18-10-2018.pdf

Dear Lawrence

 

Please find attached a copy of our response to the latest set of comments from Highways 
England plus a number of technical notes that have been appended to the letter as follows:

 Revised merge/diverge assessments in accordance with TD 22/06
 A Technical Note setting out the impact of the MSA on weaving over the section of the M42 between 

junctions 3 and 6
 A revised Design Strategy Record (DSR) in response to comments from Highways England
 A signage strategy focusing on signage at Junction 4

 

In addition, I can advise that:

 A Technical Note setting out the impact of the proposed highway works on the existing culvert beneath 
the M42 southbound off-slip is currently being prepared and will be forwarded separately.

 We are also undertaking a new structural assessment of the existing j4 overbridge including an 
assessment of the deck, substructure and foundations; together with a new AIP for the proposed new 
stand-alone bridge. Again, this will be forwarded separately.

 

I trust this is in order. 

 

 

Regards

Nick Roberts
Director 

nickroberts@axisped.co.uk
T: 0844 8700 007* | M: 07811 352842 | F: 01244 661 432

Camellia House, 76 Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5BB

 

nickroberts@axisped.co.uk


 Visit our updated website www.axisped.co.uk to see the projects we've been working 
on.  

 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/yAbKC79LyIDgZwcWXP0c?domain=axisped.co.uk

